
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
       
DATE:  FEBRUARY 15, 2022 
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 
  
FROM: MARICELA HERNANDEZ, MMC, CPMC, CITY CLERK 
     
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT OF MICHAEL 

HEUMANN TO THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
(SHAPIRO)  

 
MEETING  
DATE:  FEBRUARY 23, 2022 
 
SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Council approve the appointment of Michael Heumann (Shapiro) to the 
Historic Preservation Commission. 
  
BACKGROUND: 
 
Pursuant to the Calabasas Municipal Code, City Commission members, with the 
exception of the Library Commission, serve terms lasting for the lesser of two 
years or until the expiration of the term of the Councilmember who nominated that 
commissioner. Library Commissioners serve three-year terms as set forth in the 
California Education Code.  
 
REQUESTED ACTION:  
 
That the Council approve the appointment of Michael Heumann to the Historic 
Preservation Commission. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
a. Commission application   
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Approved by City Manager: 


